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TO: School Head of Pulung Cacutud Elementary School
School Head of Pampang Elementary School
School Head of Sto. Rosario Elementary School
School Head of Sto. Domingo Elementary School
School Head of Angeles Elementary School
School Head of Salapungan Elementary School

FROM: Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: MEETING OF ARALING PANLIPUNAN MODULE/LESSON
EXEMPLAR WRITERS

1 There will be a meeting of Araling Panlipunan module/lesson exemplar writers
today, March 11, 2016 at 3 pm at the CID office.

Z The agenda of the said meeting include;
a. Planning for the write shop of Grade 5 lesson exemplars;
b. Sub-task objectives indicated in the curriculum guide;

C. Determine possible activities that should be included in the module/lesson
exemplars.

c 4 Module/exemplar writers are:
a. Teresa A. Alfonso - Pulung Cacutud Elementary School
b. Nelia N. Oconer - Pampang Elementary School
C. Avelina Q. Cortez — Sto.Rosario Elementary School
d. Pricila G.Repato - Sto. Domingo Integrated School
€. Rinalyn Tolentino — Angeles Elementary Schoo!
f. Neneth Tuazon — Salapungan Elementary School

4 For information and compliance.

LEILA . CUNANAN, CESO VI
Officer-in-Charge
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